
From: Kansas State University <k-state@k-state.edu>  
Sent: Sunday, August 2, 2020 11:37 AM 
To: Kelley Brundage <kbrundage@ksu.edu> 
Subject: Willie Wildcat, Fall 2020 Course Schedules Changes Are Complete 
  
: Kansas State Unive rsity link: https://www.k- state.edu Jac ob, (8014 39228) Prioritizin g the health and safety of our K- State community, the fall seme ster w ill include a combination of face-to-face/in-pe rson cla sse s, on line classes, and hybrid or blended classe s. The fall 20 20 schedule changes have been completed. P lea se log int o KSIS to see how your schedule has been affected. The inst ructions be low w ill help you nav igate in K SIS to see the adjust ments that ma y have been made to y our fall 20 20 class schedule. Visual p rompt s are a lso located on the Office of the Regist rar We bsite. To see your schedule, log into KSIS and nav igate t o the Student Center T ile. Choose the Other Academic drop down option, and then choose Cla ss Schedule. This v iew will show y ou the course s y ou are enrolled in for the fall 2020 se meste r. If you click on the Section lin k, you can see details for that cla ss, including the a ssigned in struction mode: Face-to-Face/In-pe rson, Hy brid/ Blended, or Distance/Online. Sc roll down in the Cla ss Detail, under En rollment Inf ormation for the Class Att ributes section. This section list s the course moda lit ies, which indicate how you w ill be enga ging w ith the class throughout the seme ster. Plea se v isit the 
Course Modalitie s we bsite for definit ion s of each modality type. You ma y also v iew the K-State Course Moda litie s Y ouTube v ideo created by the Office of Student Success. Y our Academic Advisor is here to assist you w ith any que stions y ou may have about your fa ll cla sses. The cla ss schedule is updated, and enrollment is open for changes. Advisors will do their best to assist you w ith finding a lternate opt ion s or answe ring y our quest ion s. The change s to the cla ss modalitie s will be ref lected in your bill. F or the 2020-20 21 academic ye ar, ba se tuition, campus privilege fee, academic infra structure fee and specific college fee s re main the same. Online fee s are bein g significant ly reduced. Face-to-face/in-person classe s and hybrid/blended classe s will be charged at the re gular out-of- state and in- state tuition rate s ba sed on y our residency. Online tuition rate s will be charged the in-state tuit ion rate for a ll students regardle ss of re sidency. We encou rage students to see the fall 2020 tuition and fee frequently a sked quest ion s. If you have addition al questions about your bill, p lease c ontact cashie rs@k-state.edu. We un derstand this is an unprecedented time and that people are affected in many ways as a re sult. Ple ase know we 
are here to support y ou in any wa y that we can. Students e xperiencin g a financia l difficulty sh ould also reach out directly to their financia l aid coun selor to ask a bout re sou rces. Stay safe and be we ll. Ke lley Brundage Un iversity Regist rar Office of the Regist rar Kan sa s State Unive rsity 118 Anderson Hall 919 Mid Ca mpus Drive North Manhattan, K S 66506 785-532-6254 registra r@k- state.edu Follow  us on T witter @KSt ateRegistra r Corona viru s (COVID-19) Update s are availa ble at: www.k- state.edu/covid- 19/index.html ** Confidentia lity Notice: This electronic ma il transmission and any accompanying information may conta in confidentia l informat ion wh ich may be priv ileged and/ or may be protected by law. Th is information is intended only for use by the individual t o whom th is e lectron ic message was sent a s indicated a bove . If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure , copying , distribution, or action ta ken in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. if y ou have received this t ransmission in error, p lease contact me and delete the me ssa ge. In accordance with the Family Educational Right s and Privacy Act of 1974, any education al rec ord informat ion disclosed in th is communicat ion 
may not be re- relea sed to a third party w ithout the express w ritten consent of the student(s) in volved.  

     

  

 

Willie Wildcat,  
(123456789) 

Prioritizing the health and safety of our K-State community, the fall semester will include a 
combination of face-to-face/in-person classes, online classes, and hybrid or blended 
classes. The fall 2020 schedule changes have been completed. Please log into KSIS to 
see how your schedule has been affected.  

The instructions below will help you navigate in KSIS to see the adjustments that may have 
been made to your fall 2020 class schedule. Visual prompts are also located on the Office 
of the Registrar Website. 

To see your schedule, log into KSIS and navigate to the Student Center Tile. Choose the 
Other Academic drop down option, and then choose Class Schedule. This view will show 
you the courses you are enrolled in for the fall 2020 semester. 

If you click on the Section link, you can see details for that class, including the assigned 
instruction mode: Face-to-Face/In-person, Hybrid/Blended, or Distance/Online. 

Scroll down in the Class Detail, under Enrollment Information for the Class Attributes 
section. This section lists the course modalities, which indicate how you will be engaging 
with the class throughout the semester. 

Please visit the Course Modalities website for definitions of each modality type. You may 
also view the K-State Course Modalities YouTube video created by the Office of Student 
Success. 

Your Academic Advisor is here to assist you with any questions you may have about your 
fall classes. The class schedule is updated, and enrollment is open for changes. Advisors 
will do their best to assist you with finding alternate options or answering your questions. 

The changes to the class modalities will be reflected in your bill. For the 2020-2021 
academic year, base tuition, campus privilege fee, academic infrastructure fee and specific 
college fees remain the same. Online fees are being significantly reduced. Face-to-face/in-
person classes and hybrid/blended classes will be charged at the regular out-of-state and 
in-state tuition rates based on your residency. Online tuition rates will be charged the in-
state tuition rate for all students regardless of residency. We encourage students to see the 
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fall 2020 tuition and fee frequently asked questions. If you have additional questions about 
your bill, please contact cashiers@k-state.edu. 

We understand this is an unprecedented time and that people are affected in many ways 
as a result. Please know we are here to support you in any way that we can. Students 
experiencing a financial difficulty should also reach out directly to their financial aid 
counselor to ask about resources. 

Stay safe and be well. 

Kelley Brundage 
University Registrar 
     

 

Office of the Registrar 

Kansas State University 

118 Anderson Hall 

919 Mid Campus Drive North 

Manhattan, KS 66506 

785-532-6254 

registrar@k-state.edu 

Follow us on Twitter @KStateRegistrar 

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Updates are available at: www.k-state.edu/covid-19/index.html 

 
**Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying information may contain 

confidential information which may be privileged and/or may be protected by law. This information is intended 

only for use by the individual to whom this electronic message was sent as indicated above. If you are not the 

intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this 

information is strictly prohibited. if you have received this transmission in error, please contact me and delete the 

message. 

 
In accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, any educational record information 

disclosed in this communication may not be re-released to a third party without the express written consent of the 

student(s) involved. 
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